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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Raphael Finkel [raphael@cs.uky.edu]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 11:34 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Lowry, Regina; Prats, Armando; Graf, Gregory A; Hayes, Robert Z; Jackson, Vanessa P; 

Raphael Finkel; Stanley, Aaron D; Rachel McMahan; Lewis, Wayne D; Provost, University of 
Kentucky; Witt, Don

Subject: SAASC Item 19: pre-major requirements for the Gatton College's undergraduate programs

Sheila, 
 
The SAASC has approved this item. 
 
SAASC Item 19: pre‐major requirements for the Gatton College's undergraduate programs  
 
Reference: 
http://www.uky.edu/Faculty/Senate/curricular_proposals/files/BS%20Actg%20BBA%20Analytics%20Fi
n%20Mgt%20Mkt%20BSBE%20Econ_wi%20B&E105.pdf 
 
The proposal is to change the pre‐major requirements for the Gatton College's undergraduate 
programs (BS Accounting, BBA in Analytics, BBA in Finance, BBA in Management, BBA in 
Marketing and BSBE in Economics). 
Students would no longer be required to complete Microsoft Office Specialist (MOS) 
examinations (in Word, PowerPoint, and Excel) but will instead have to complete (a revised 
version of) B&E 105, currently a 1‐credit Pass/Fail preparation course for the MOS.  The 
revision to B&E 
105 will be reviewed and approved via a web transmittal. 
 
Reasons given: MOS certification is not clearly preparing students for upper‐division course 
work, they are expensive (total of $255 for the 3 exams), and there is some worry about 
cheating. 
 
My take: I'm all for reducing dependency on Microsoft products in any way we can.  I would 
prefer to have students learn open‐source products (LibreOffice is an obvious contender to 
the Microsoft Office suite), and I don't see why this course should be in B&E instead of CS 
(my parochial side showing; it seems that the course overlaps a lot with CS101: 
http://www.cs.uky.edu/courses/cs101), but I support this proposal as a first step. 
 
However, I see no wording in SR 4.2.2.10, which would be the relevant place, for any current 
requirement that students complete MOS.  The word "Microsoft" does not appear anywhere in the 
SR.  So this proposal is purely a bulletin change, not a SR change (confirmed by our contact 
in B&E, Scott Kelley).  The SC may end up asking for exact suggested wording for the SR; 
Scott Kelley says the current SR wording is OK; in fact dropping the MOS requirement actually 
makes the program more compliant with the SR. 
























